

PAGES 1 THRU 3 ARE PROTECTED
BY COPYRIGHT AND HAVE BEEN
PURPOSELY OMITTED

10025345



MONACO
COACH CORPORATION

May 21, 2008

Re: Roof Re-seal

Dear Monaco Coach Owner:

As a courtesy to our customers, Monaco is continuously working to provide the best product available and to maintain a high level of commitment to customer satisfaction. We are sending this letter to ensure the integrity of your Monaco Coach Corporation product, as well as to encourage your lifelong relationship with our corporation.

Monaco Coach Corporation has been advised by John Latta Associates Inc., our supplier of roof sealant, that a shipment of sealer to Monaco may not have met quality standards. As a result Monaco Coach Corporation is distributing Technical Service Information Bulletin #175 for certain Monaco Camelot, Holiday Rambler Scepter, Safari Cheetah or Beaver Contessa Class A Motorhomes built between November 1, 2007 and December 14, 2007 (coach numbers 712869 & 712918 through 713056). Re-seal of the roof will be necessary to reduce the possibility of water leaks.

Our records indicate that you own one of the potentially affected motorhomes. Please schedule an appointment at your nearest dealer or repair facility to have TSI #175 performed at no cost to you. To better serve you, all Monaco Coach Corporation dealers have been provided with this Technical Service Information Bulletin in advance.

Thank you for allowing Monaco Coach Corporation to be a constant partner in your recreational needs. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact any member of the Technical Support Staff at (877)466-6226. We are happy to assist you and ensure your continued satisfaction.

Sincerely,

Chuck R. Zucker
Technical Coordinator Supervisor
Monaco Coach Corporation

crz/kd

MONACO COACH CORPORATION
606 Nelson's Parkway • P.O. Box 465 • Walakusa, IN 46573
Telephone: (574) 862-7211 • (877) 4-MONACO